



## Pedro Daniel Castelo Branco Miranda Dias


Date of birth: 07/05/1982


Nationality: Portuguese

Gender: Male

### CONTACT

 Rua João Luis de Moura, N.22,  
1º  
2740-071 Porto Salvo,  
Portugal

 [pedro.dias@sportevoalliance.com](mailto:pedro.dias@sportevoalliance.com)

 (+351) 916745598

Facebook: <https://www.facebook.com/pedrodiasjudo>

Instagram: <https://www.instagram.com/pedrodias66>

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/pedro-dias-06256a1b/>

Whatsapp Messenger: +351  
916745598

### ABOUT ME

I am an Olympic Judoca, third place in the European Senior and Under 23 Championship, with extensive experience in the Erasmus + Sport Programme, mainly as a project manager. I have a bachelor's degree in Sports Management and Administration and I have successfully finished the Executive Masters in Sport Organizations Management (MEMOS) from the International Olympic Committee. I have also participated in the "New Leaders Program", being specialized in ID Profile, Communication and Leadership. I am an expert in the organization of multi sport events at national and international level. I am a member of the Portuguese Olympic Athletes Association, the Olympic Academy and Secretary at the Panathlon Club of Lisbon. Through my sports and professional career, I have acquired a worldwide network of sport stakeholders.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

**01/10/2020 – CURRENT – Oeiras, Portugal**

#### Director

Sport Evolution Alliance

Responsible for the administration of Sport Evolution Alliance.

Co-design and implementation of European Projects:

2021-2023. Execution of the "Athletes 4 Society" project through Sport Evolution Alliance. Project financed by the European Commission through the Erasmus + Program for the field of sport (Collaborative Partnerships) with the reference number 622651-EPP-1-2020 -1-BE-SPO-SCP;

2021-2022. Execution of the "Learning through mobility of sports' volunteers" project through Sport Evolution Alliance. Project financed by the European Commission through the Erasmus + Program for the field of sport (Small Collaborative Partnerships) with the reference number 622221-EPP-1-2020-1-BG-SPO-SSCP;

2021-2022. Execution of the "[United through Urban Movement](#)" project through Sport Evolution Alliance. Project financed by the European Commission through the Erasmus + Program for the field of sport (Small Collaborative Partnerships) with the reference number 622843-EPP-1-2020-1-HU-SPO-SSCP.

2022-2024. Execution of the "Sustainability - Cycling Opportunities Related to Environment" project through Sport Evolution Alliance. Project financed by the European Commission through the Erasmus + Program for the field of school education (Collaborative Partnerships) with the reference number 2021-1-ES01-KA220-SCH-000032631.

2022-2024. Execution of the "Integrating sustainability in athletes' dietary choices" project through Sport Evolution Alliance. Project financed by the European Commission through the Erasmus + Program for the field of adult education (Collaborative Partnerships).

Other service activities / [contact@sportevoalliance.com](mailto:contact@sportevoalliance.com) / [www.sportevoalliance.com](http://www.sportevoalliance.com)  
<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=uQLw4KNsYXQ>

**01/01/2020 – CURRENT – Portugal**

#### Project Manager

Sport Algés e Dafundo / Portuguese Olympic Athletes Association

Co-design and implementation of European Projects:

2021-2023. Execution of the project "Sailing for better future" through [Sport Algés and Dafundo](#). Project Financed by the European Commission through the Erasmus + Program for the field of sport (Collaborative Partnerships) with the reference number 622315-EPP-1-2020-1-PL-SPO-SCP;

2021-2023. Execution of the "SmatchS" project through Sport Algés and Dafundo. Project Financed by the European Commission through the Erasmus + Program for Sport (Collaborative Partnerships) with the reference number 621977-EPP-1-2020-1-ES-SPO-SCP;

2020-2022. Execution of the project "[Dual Carrier for Junior Athletes](#)" through the [Portuguese Olympic Athletes Association](#). Project Financed by the European Commission through the Erasmus + Program for the area of sport (Collaborative Partnerships) with the reference number 613272-EPP-1-2019-1-PL-SPO-SCP;

2020-2021. Execution of the project "Stop Doping - Swim Fair" through Sport Algés and Dafundo. Project Financed by the European Commission through the Erasmus + Program for the field of sport (Collaborative Partnerships) with the reference number 613515-EPP-1-2019-1-BG-SPO-SCP.

Oeiras, Portugal

**01/06/2009 – 31/12/2019**

### **Project Manager**

Pedro Dias Sports / Return On / RMSUN Premium Events / Move Sports / 3 Iron Sport

Responsible for the planning, organization and execution of sport events:

Iron Men 70.3 Cascais 2019;

Inter Agency Games ONU 2019;

Rugby Youth Festival 2019;

Eden Beer Mile Run 2019;

Lisbon ETU Triathlon Mixed Relay Clubs European Championships 2018;

Iron Men 70.3 Cascais 2018;

Global Energy Race 2018;

Beer Mile Run 2018;

Running Circuit Paraná Running 2017;

Eden Beer Mile Run 2017;

Children Race Aylan Kurdi 2016;

Running Circuit A.Yoshii Running 2016;

Sicoob Running - Terezinha Guilhermina Competition 2016;

Running Circuit Paraná Running 2016;

Children Race Aylan Kurdi 2015;

Team Nogueira Kids Cup 2015;

Running Circuit Athletic Sport Running 2015;

Sicoob Running - Terezinha Guilhermina Competition 2015;

Running Circuit Maringá Running 2015;

Team Nogueira Kids Cup 2014;

Sicoob Running - Terezinha Guilhermina Competition 2014 ;

Running Circuit Maringá Running 2014;

Inauguration Team Nogueira Maringá 2013;

Avenida Center PES Cup 2013;

Judo Country Club Cup 2013;

5<sup>th</sup> Race Corrida da Mulher 2013;  
Team Nogueira Kids Cup 2013;  
Conference Cycle – Sport Management 2012;  
PES vs FIFA Tournament 2012;  
Friendly Football Tournament for Amputees 2012;  
Brazilian Football Championship for Amputees 2012;  
Maringá Park Squash Open 2012;  
1<sup>st</sup> PES Tournament 2011;  
Mundialito Beach Soccer Championship 2011;  
National Circuit of Beach Soccer 2011;  
Games “Verão Jogos Santa Casa” 2011;  
Mundialito Beach Soccer Championship 2010;  
Bicycle Tour “Volta ao Algarve em Bicicleta” 2010;  
Games “Verão Jogos Santa Casa” 2010;  
Bicycle Tour “Volta ao Algarve em Bicicleta” 2009;  
Futsal Cup “Jogos Santa Casa” 2009.

**01/05/2017 – 18/12/2020 – Oeiras, Portugal**

### **Judo Coach and Responsible for the Judo Section**

Sport Algés e Dafundo

Main results by teams:

1<sup>st</sup> place in the National Championship for Men's Junior Teams 2019;  
2<sup>nd</sup> place in the National Championship for Men's Cadet Teams 2019;  
3<sup>rd</sup> place in the National Championship for Women's Cadet Teams 2019;  
1<sup>st</sup> place in the National Championship for Men's Junior Teams 2018;  
3<sup>rd</sup> place in the National Championship for Men's Cadet Teams 2018;  
1<sup>st</sup> place in the National Championship for Men's Junior Teams 2017.

**01/09/2011 – 31/12/2017 – Maringá, Brazil**

### **Judo Coach and Responsible for the Sports Activities Management**

Pedro Dias Judo School

Best Coach of Paraná 2016;  
2<sup>nd</sup> Biggest Club of Paraná 2016.

**01/07/2010 – 01/09/2011 – Lisbon, Portugal**

### **Sports Director of the Beach Soccer Team**

Sporting Clube de Portugal

2<sup>nd</sup> in the Mundialito de Clubes Championship 2011;  
2<sup>nd</sup> in the National Championship 2011;  
1<sup>st</sup> Place in the Elite Championship 2011;  
1<sup>st</sup> Place in the National Champion 2010.

Lisboa, Portugal

**01/05/2010 – 01/09/2011 – Lisbon, Portugal**

### **Collaborator of the Sports Department**

Nova University of Lisbon

Responsible for managing sports activities of Judo and Swimming disciplines:

2<sup>nd</sup> place in the National University Judo Champion by Teams 2011;  
3<sup>rd</sup> place in the National University Swimming Championship by Teams 2010;  
3<sup>rd</sup> place in the National University Judo Championship by Teams 2010.  
Lisboa, Portugal

**01/01/2000 – 01/09/2011** – Lisbon, Portugal

### **Judo Coach**

Elementary School of Quinta Grande

Lisboa, Portugal

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

**01/07/2019 – 25/10/2021**

### **MEMOS - Executive Master of Management of Sports Organizations**

International Olympic Committee

The [MEMOS](https://memos.degree) (Executive Masters in Sport Organisations Management) mission is to help professionals working in national or international sport bodies to develop the knowledge required in order to better manage their organizations.

<https://memos.degree>

**01/09/2008 – 30/06/2016** – Lisboa, Portugal

### **Sport Administration and Management**

Autonomous University of Lisbon

The Bachelor Degree in Sports Administration and Management is intended for the training of the Sports professional and aims to embody knowledge and skills in planning, organization, administration, management and operationalization of sports activities, as well as the preparation of a base of future teachers and operational researchers.

**20/11/2018 – 19/11/2019**

### **New Leaders Programme**

International Olympic Committee / European Olympic Committees

The [New Leaders Programme](#) is an educational effort by the International Olympic Committee and the European Olympic Committee, administered by the Finnish Olympic Committee with the objective of training future world sports leaders.

Topics such as strategic leadership, communication, lobbying and conflict management were addressed and worked on from a point of view of equality, sustainability, human rights and ethics.

**01/07/2019 – 31/12/2020**

### **Yoda Mentor**

Yoda Mentors Project - Erasmus + Sport

Create trained professionals to prepare athletes for the Dual Career.

## LANGUAGE SKILLS

**MOTHER TONGUE(S):** Portuguese

**OTHER LANGUAGE(S):**

**English**

|                        |                      |                                    |                                     |                      |
|------------------------|----------------------|------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|
| <b>Listening</b><br>C2 | <b>Reading</b><br>C1 | <b>Spoken<br/>production</b><br>C2 | <b>Spoken<br/>interaction</b><br>C2 | <b>Writing</b><br>C1 |
|------------------------|----------------------|------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|

---

**Spanish**

|                        |                      |                                    |                                     |                      |
|------------------------|----------------------|------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|
| <b>Listening</b><br>C2 | <b>Reading</b><br>C1 | <b>Spoken<br/>production</b><br>C2 | <b>Spoken<br/>interaction</b><br>C2 | <b>Writing</b><br>C1 |
|------------------------|----------------------|------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|

---

**French**

|                        |                      |                                    |                                     |                      |
|------------------------|----------------------|------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|
| <b>Listening</b><br>B1 | <b>Reading</b><br>B1 | <b>Spoken<br/>production</b><br>B1 | <b>Spoken<br/>interaction</b><br>B1 | <b>Writing</b><br>B1 |
|------------------------|----------------------|------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|

---

## DIGITAL SKILLS

Microsoft Office / Social Media / Basic informatic skills / Virtual Meetings Platforms

## NETWORKS AND MEMBERSHIPS

### Memberships

Member of the [Portuguese Olympic Academy](#);

Secretary of the [Panathlon Club of Lisbon](#);

Member of the [Portuguese Association for Sport Management](#);

Member of the [Brazilian Association for Sport Management](#);

Member of the [European Association for Sport Management](#);

Chairman of the Board of the General Meeting of the [Portuguese Olympic Athletes Association](#) 2017-2021;

Member of the Board of the [Portuguese Olympic Athletes Commission](#) 2009-2013;

Member of the Board of the [Lisbon Judo District Association](#) 2009-2013.

## DRIVING LICENCE

Driving Licence: B

## CONFERENCES AND SEMINARS

**2009 – 31/12/2021**

### Conferences and Seminars

Organiser of the Talent ID Camp - North Macedonia" 2021;

Organiser of the "Athletes Forum - North Macedonia" 2021;

Speaker at the "Athletes Forum" 2021;

Speaker at the International Congress "Curricular Pathways for Migrants Empowerment through Sport" 2021;

Speaker at the International Congress "Global Coach Conference" 2021;

Move Congress 2021;

European Athletes Networking Congress 2021;

Speaker at the 1º Lusofonia Olympic Congress 2021;

[Speaker at the International Congress "Life After Sport" 2021;](#)

Speaker at the Training "Judo: Professional Training and Qualification" 2021;

Speaker at the Training "Specific Preparation for Judo on Cadet and Junior Categories" 2021;

Erasmus+ Sport Info Day 2021;

Speaker at the Training "Communication in Sport" 2020;

Speaker at the Training "Your Future" 2020;

Speaker at the Training "From Formation to High-Performance" 2020;

Speaker at the Training "Sport Nutrition" 2020;

Speaker at the Conference "Dual Career for Young Athletes" 2020;

Speaker at the Training "Judo Development Model 2020;

Erasmus+ Sport Info Day 2020;

Speaker at the "New Leaders Forum" 2019;

Conference "Migration, Sport and Religion" 2019;

Conference "Coaches in Portugal: Current Situation and Development Prospects" 2019;

Conference "Paralympic Sport" 2019;

Erasmus+ Sport Info Day 2019;

Class "Sport Management and Marketing" 2018;

Conference "New Technologies Associated with Judo" 2018;

Conference "Empowerment Actions for Sports Directors Associated with Tâmega and Sousa Region: Sources of Funding for Sports Projects" 2018;

Conference "Marketing Perspectives & Communication, Sport and Law" 2018;

Conference "Gender Equality in Sport" 2018;

XIX National Congress of Sport Management "Empowerment of Sports Organizations" 2018;

II International Symposium "Sport, Ethics and Transcendence" 2018;

Conference "Nutrition and Sport" 2018;

Conference "Development of Long-Term Athletes – Development Steps" 2018;

XXI Seminar of Ryla Project 2016;

Seminar "1º Sport Management and Marketing" 2015;

Seminar "Wrestling applied to MMA" 2013;

EASM Conference "Bringing Sport Management Across Europe" 2010;

Summer School "Sport Marketing" 2010;

The 7<sup>th</sup> EAS – Network Conference "Elite Sport Life" 2010;

Conference "Marketing for Sport" 2010;

Discussion "Federated Sport in Portugal" 2010;

Seminar "The Game of Management" 2010;  
Conference "Guardiola" 2010;  
Conference "Public Limited Sports Company vs ClubsSADs vs Clubes" 2009;  
Conference "100 Years of the Olympic Spirit in Portugal" 2009;  
Seminar "Activation of Sports Sponsorships" 2009.

## ORGANISATIONAL SKILLS

### ● **Organisational skills**

- Project Management;
- Team Management;
- Time Management;
- Sense of organisation;
- Flexibility;
- Leadership;
- Delegation of tasks.

## COMMUNICATION AND INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

### ● **Communication and interpersonal skills**

- Non-verbal communication;
- Active listening;
- Objectivity;
- Friendliness;
- Empathy;
- Respect;
- Feedback.

## WORK-RELATED SKILLS

### ● **Work-related skills**

- Teamwork;
- Decision making and problem solving;
- Planning and organisation;
- Communication;
- Understanding;
- Quantitative data analysis;
- Technological knowledge;
- Report creation and edition;
- People influencing.

## OTHER SKILLS

### Other Skills

Judo Athlete – 5<sup>th</sup> Dan:  
9<sup>th</sup> place in the Olympic Games 2008;  
[3<sup>rd</sup> place in the European Championship 2008](#);  
3<sup>rd</sup> place in the European Championship Under 23 2004;  
3<sup>rd</sup> place in the World Cup Bucharest 2007;  
2<sup>nd</sup> place in the World Cup Rotterdam 2006;  
2<sup>nd</sup> place in the World Cup Lisbon 2006;  
3<sup>rd</sup> place in the World Cup Tallinn 2005;  
5<sup>th</sup> place in the World University Championship 2002;  
9<sup>th</sup> place in the Universiade 2009.

## COURSES

### Training Courses

Training on Judo 2020;  
Complex Pedagogy and Integrated Monitoring in Judo 2020;  
2<sup>nd</sup> Judo Clinic of Grupo Recreativo Gonçalvinhense 2019;  
Specialisation course: Customer retention on sports activities 2018;  
Judo Arbitration Associative Internship 2018;  
1<sup>st</sup> Judo Clinic of Grupo Recreativo Gonçalvinhense 2018;  
The New Sport Employment Contract Regime: New and Old Issues 2017;  
Court of Arbitration for Sport – Between law and practice 2017;  
Judo teaching to children between 5 and 14 years old 2017;  
Sport Talent Management 2017;  
Children and Youth Training 2017;  
Course on Doping in Sport 2017;  
Injury Recovery, Functional Bandages 2017;  
Technician Accreditation Course F.PR.J. 2017;  
Technician Accreditation Course F.PR.J. 2016;  
Technician Accreditation Course F.PR.J. 2015;  
Technician Accreditation Course F.PR.J. 2014;  
II International Fighting Workshop 2013;  
I International Fighting Workshop 2013;  
I Judo Workshop 2012;  
Update on teaching judo to children: research and applications 2012;  
Mini-course "Physical Preparation for Athletes in Combat Sports" 2011;  
I International Fighting Workshop 2011;  
Athlete Career Programme – Adecco 2010;  
Arbitration Course for People with Disabilities 2005;  
IX Clinic of the National Association of Judo Coaches 2004;  
Training Activity for Coaches 2002;  
Training Activity for Coaches on Sports Medicine 2001;  
Judo Coach Course/Monitor Level 1999;  
Judo Referee Course 1999.